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Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Department of Justice 4 
Washington, D. C. 20535 

; Thank you for your Jetter of June 16, 1964 in 
fe connection with Ralph EugeneyYounge, 7 . I 

Dear Mr. Hoover: ~~ 
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If you have not already done so, the Commission S 
would appreciate your forwarding to the federal authorities w 3 ‘ 
interested in Mr. Young's security clearance the information co | 
that has been given to the Commission concerning Mr. Young. i 7 
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